
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: April 12, 2024  

TO:  Advisory Committee, San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority 

FROM:  Jessica Davenport, Deputy Program Manager 

SUBJECT:  Potential Topics for Future Advisory Committee Meetings 

 

Staff regularly invites presenters to provide project updates to the Advisory Committee (AC) to 
engage members in topics of interest and work that the Authority is funding and allow time for 
questions for the presenters. Past presentations to the AC have focused on North Bay and East 
Bay projects (see Attachment 1). Staff suggest scheduling presentations about West Bay and 
South Bay projects in the future. Some potential topics are: 

• Workforce development in the India Basin Waterfront Project. SFBRA funded the 900 
Innes Remediation Project that was the first phase of that effort and the State Coastal 
Conservancy funded the next two phases. (West Bay) 

• South Bay Salt Pond Restoration Project, featuring the recent breach to restore one of 
the Ravenswood Ponds and future work at Eden Landing. (South Bay) 

• Presentations on Authority-funded projects from the State of the Estuary Conference. 
(Baywide) 

• The San Francisco Bay Joint Venture 2022 Implementation Strategy, covering the 
subregional bay habitat goals. (Baywide) 

• Prioritizing projects with landscape-scale characteristics, as recommended by the 
Oversight Committee. (Baywide) 

During the discussion, staff will keep track of members’ suggestions for future meeting topics. 
Staff will then work with AC Chair and Vice Chair to determine which topics to place on the 
agenda for upcoming meetings. 
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